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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B884 State Special Assessment Program 
 

The Douglas Hotel is a rectangular two story stuccoed concrete structure facing south on 

the corner of Galloway and Third Streets.  A flat roof is concealed by a shallow parapet 

wall which has low pitched gable like projections at intervals for ornament.  There is a 

molded stucco belt course beneath the parapet and another between the stories on the 

south and west elevations.  Fenestration is irregular; most windows are one over one 

double hung sash of varying sizes.  Six lighted casement windows appear on the west 

elevation; three are set in arches.  The three storefronts differ; all appear to have been 

altered.  The north and east elevations reveal concrete construction; three chimneys rise 

from the rear of the building.  The building has recently been painted salmon with orange 

trim. 

 

On the sidewalk in front if the inscription: “Commercial Hotel, C.W. Whitlock, Prop.”  

This concrete hotel, known as the Bay’s Hotel in 1928 replaced an earlier wooden hotel, 

the Commercial, which was destroyed by fire. 
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